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ADDENDUM #1 
 
RFP Questions: 
 
Special Education: 
Can you provide some level of detail regarding the Special Education Transportation?  YES 
 
Is this all just ‘to and from school’ or will there be any transportation during the school day as well, such 
as to work sites or other school sites?  
The current routing requires Home to School to two outside agencies, one in Independence, AM Only for 
CCVI and service home in PM for a program at TMC East 
  
How many special education students do you anticipate needing transportation?   
 
This will vary.  Currently, we have 5 buildings with most being 1 -2.  TMC East program in PM has 4 – 6 
students. 
 
 Do you have any idea how many vehicles will be required? 
 
This would be based on placements made by the district.  Agencies have been outlined above.   
 
 
Do some of the vehicles need to be wheelchair accessible?   
 
There are no wheelchair students at this time. Do we need to have aides available?   
 
This is not required as part of the Request for Proposal, but could be required based on students. 
Requiring transportation. 
 
Is there a need for transportation for ESY?   
 
Typically, the district will provide services for ESY. 
 
 
McKinney-Vento: 
Can you provide any data regarding current volume of transports?  
 
YES, this tends to increase during the year.  2015-16 School Year saw a peak of approximately 60 
students.   First semester was approximately 35-40. 
 
What percentage of the students live ‘in district’ versus ‘out of district’?   
 
All services requested are for out of district.  We will generally provide service for students within the 
district. Is this all just ‘to and from school’ or will there be any transportation during the school day as 
well?   
THE SERVICES REQUIRED ARE FOR HOME TO SCHOOL. 
 
Is there a need for transportation for ESY?  Possible, but would be limited.  
 
 


